Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

- ———— e ———————————————
From: Joy Irene (LKKAUtD)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 4:29 PM
To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'
Ce: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin &
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLB 5966C AND 5JG 6065T OM 07.03.2018 (17:40

HOLURS) ALOMNG SERANGOON ROAD TOWARDS WHANPOA

14 March 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

AIG  : 410481792056
LKK  : CC6/LCR1B004577/Ujs3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLB 5966C AND SJG 6065T ON 07.03.2018 (17:40 HOURS)
ALONG SERANGOON ROAD TOWARDS WHANPOA

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SJIG 6065T against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Al contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee{s) only.It may contain confidential and/ar privileged
information.!f you are not the intended recipient (or have received this amail in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this emai

is strictly forbidden,



l AlG
AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

L_TTimbey Y \LaSiwne ) (“the third party claimant”)
of (address),
owner of _o 10 LObXT (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

NIA AT Cepuiug
(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
A okt T that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which nccurr_&d on_| \l‘ l YOLY (date) along
Wby Qevingoo0 fd tuicls totrg {usy (location)
mvolwng vehicle no/s_5u T 40 L\ &S U” XL bl & (“the accident”).

rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. -

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive
payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in

favour of the workshop.
| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar

as the driver/fowner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Datethis <] _dayof 2 (month)20_/ 5 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

CEREEYT OS]



(AIG

RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“Well, T JA8 i LAl = § --‘I- A (“the workshop®) hereby confirm that well

have reached an agreement wi!h the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

LK AVTO LORTULTA MTS PTE LT D{“namaufsuweyur"} with respect to the amount claimed for
= — T 3

S$ “.HO\F-L} 5L (repair costs), S§ :2!( 0,00 (loss of uselreptal) S$__| B (search fees)

for vehicle no. _i_G 6045 “that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
;i v (W g P Fon 4 AL L ot s a2 : ; :

on 5[_'55 | % (date) along ".,'n\?t'.]H STANAL: x_,_:*-n 4 halls Y EIONK iﬂ-':-hﬂncatlon} invalving

vehiclenols._ S5 S5946C

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on a ,3 'JI \ & (date) at “the workshop".

Weil confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner'_'r] rﬂ.ihir Al '1"&'1, s [“xri.[-‘-l“"}‘f (*third party claimant®)
of vehicle no.__ ha L:-Q{_\gf to make the claim a:set out in the above palll-agraph and well have full
authority to settle the matter on his/her pehalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/| enclose herein the letter of
authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd for all damages, loss and/or
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of
repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to 5J LS T (vehicle no.) as a result
of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party

claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settiement is reached on a without prejudice and without
admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courls have exclusive
jurisdication over any dispute arising out of the same.

Datedthis 22 dayof 7 > (month)20 [ %

LS

Signed by AlG appointed surveyor Chopped & Signed by “the workshop”

G302



( M ) NPH AUTO SERVICE g

Block 9005 Tampines Street 93 #01-246,/254 Singapore 528839 Tel: 67840663 (8 Lines) Fax: 67840692

GST Reg No: MX-0869103-NO Business Reg No: 394773/00D 1 48 150 1RO 000
E-mail: nphauto@ pacific. net.sg [ yR——— YT
Cur Rerf s TEQD23/03/18 TAX INVOICE NO. 306461
Date of
Accident Date 07/03/2018

TIMBER AUTCO LEASING Policy Number + 91994272
BLE 349 HOUGANG AVE 7 Model L TOYOTA RUSH
#412-619
SINGAPORE 530349 wek: Brg e +SISE0e0T
Date :14/03/2018
LABOUR CHARGES
DEAR SIR
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WE HEREBY AGREED TO
EEFPATR THE ABOVE VEHICLE AT:
LUM 51 53 ,650.00
Hett Total Before GsT 53,650.00
Add GS5T @ 7% 5255.50
Nett Total After aGST £3,505.50

{Three Thousand and Mine Hundred Five Only Fifty Cents)




|nsurance rariculars Enquiry Hy Agents Detall Fagc 1l o1 1

Enquire Vehicle Insurer

vehicle  Incident Date/Time Search Insurance Company Insurance Company Name
MNo. Status Code
07 Mar 2018/ AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.
L
LBSF46C 17:40- Successful AD4 LTD.

Previous oK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/ vil/action/insPartDetail By AAFUNCTION_I D=F1801043ET 9/3/2018




Fdge 1 vl 1

Foo Say Gee Peggy has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 09 Mar 2018, 10:09:25.
To return to ONEMOTORING, please click here
Eor security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.

Session Transaction History

5/Mo.Asset Asset ID  Asset Transaction Type Transaction Log
Type Owner 1D Amount Date/Time
(5$)
) 18.32 Insurance Enguiry 09 Mar 2018/
1 Vehicle  SLB5%66C - (GIRO Payment) 7.49 10:10:32

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrl/action/hubCurrent TransactionLo gs?FUNCTION_ID=F1801... 9/3/2018




